



Teodor G. Georgiev

Senior Consultant

(617) 807-8521
teodor.georgiev@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Teodor Georgiev is a senior consultant at Aon, specializing in intellectual property litigation.

Teo has experience with Django, C, Python, Git, Linux, Bash, Java, and other lesser-known languages. He has worked on approximately 10 matters with the Intellectual Property Litigation Consulting group. His previous work has spanned professional iOS software development, build system creation and management, server and desktop operating systems, telemetry reporting, kernels, and embedded systems.

Teo holds a B.S.E. degree in computer science from Princeton University and an M.S. in computer science from George Washington University. Prior to joining Aon, Teo was a graduate student working on micro-kernel research and, prior to that, a software engineer on the Windows Server team at Microsoft Corporation, where he developed iPad/iPhone software, among other projects.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Senior Consultant, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, Senior Consultant, 2017 – 2019
- Microsoft Corporation, Software Development Engineer, 2013 – 2015
- Microsoft Corporation, Azure Task Intern, 2012
- NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Intern, 2009

Education

- M.S., Computer Science, George Washington University, 2017
- B.S.E., Computer Science, Princeton University, 2013

Publications

- "CBufs: efficient, system-wide memory management and sharing." Yuxin Ren, Gabriel Parmer, Teo Georgiev, and Gedare Bloom. In Proc. 2016 ACM SIGPLAN International Symposium on Memory Management (ISMM 2016). ACM, New York, NY, USA, 68-77. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1145/2926697.2926703>